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your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: March 7, 2016. 
Deanna Meyer-Pietruszka, 
Chief, Office of Policy, Regulations and 
Analysis. 
[FR Doc. 2016–09709 Filed 4–26–16; 8:45 am] 
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Refill Cassettes; Notice of Commission 
Determination Not To Review an Initial 
Determination Granting Complainants’ 
Motion To Amend the Complaint and 
the Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 7) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) on 
April 8, 2016, granting the 
complainants’ unopposed motion to 
amend the complaint and notice of 
investigation to add two respondents. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert Needham, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5468. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on February 29, 2016, based on a 
complaint filed by Edgewell Personal 
Care Brands, LLC, of Chesterfield, 
Missouri, and International Refills 
Company, Ltd., of Christ Church, 
Barbados (collectively, 
‘‘Complainants’’). 81 FR 10277–78. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 (‘‘section 
337’’), in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain diaper 
disposal systems and components 
thereof, including diaper refill cassettes, 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,974,029 and 
8,899,420. Id. at 10277. The 
Commission’s notice of investigation 
named as respondents Munchkin, Inc., 
of Van Nuys, California; Munchkin Baby 
Canada Ltd., of Brampton, Canada; and 
Lianyungang Brilliant Daily Products 
Co. Ltd., of Lianyungang, China. Id. at 
10278. The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations is not participating in this 
investigation. Id. 

On March 31, 2016, Complainants 
filed an unopposed motion to amend 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation in order to add two 
respondents: Lianyungang Rainbow 
Daily Products Co., Ltd., of 
Lianyungang, China; and Munchkin 
Asia Limited, of Hong Kong, China. 
Complainants argue that they learned 
through discovery that these parties are 
involved in the manufacture and/or sale 
for importation of the accused products 
in this investigation. 

On April 8, 2016, the ALJ issued the 
subject ID and granted Complainants’ 
motion to amend the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. No petitions for 
review were filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: April 22, 2016. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2016–09827 Filed 4–26–16; 8:45 am] 
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Proposed Final Judgment and 
Competitive Impact Statement 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the 
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act, 
15 U.S.C. 16(b)–(h), that a proposed 
Final Judgment, Stipulation, and 
Competitive Impact Statement have 
been filed with the United States 
District Court for the District of 
Columbia in United States of America v. 
Len Blavatnik, Civil Action No. 1:15– 
cv–01631–RDM. On October 6, 2015, 
the United States filed a Complaint 
alleging that Len Blavatnik violated the 
premerger notification and waiting 
period requirements of the Hart-Scott- 
Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 
1976, 15 U.S.C. 18a, with respect to his 
acquisition of voting securities of 
TangoMe, Inc. The proposed Final 
Judgment, filed at the same time as the 
Complaint, requires Blavatnik to pay a 
civil penalty of $656,000. 

Copies of the Complaint, proposed 
Final Judgment, and Competitive Impact 
Statement are available for inspection 
on the Antitrust Division’s Web site at 
http://www.justice.gov/atr and at the 
Office of the Clerk of the United States 
District Court for the District of 
Columbia. Copies of these materials may 
be obtained from the Antitrust Division 
upon request and payment of the 
copying fee set by Department of Justice 
regulations. 

Public comment is invited within 60 
days of the date of this notice. Such 
comments, including the name of the 
submitter, and responses thereto, will be 
posted on the Antitrust Division’s Web 
site, filed with the Court, and, under 
certain circumstances, published in the 
Federal Register. Comments should be 
directed to Daniel P. Ducore, Special 
Attorney, c/o Federal Trade 
Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
NW., CC–8416, Washington, DC 20580 
(telephone: 202–326–2526; email: 
dducore@ftc.gov). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Director of Civil Enforcement. 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT 
COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA c/o 
Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 
20530, Plaintiff, v. LEN BLAVATNIK c/ 
o Access Industries, 28 Kensington 
Church Street, 4th Floor, London, 
United Kingdom W8 4EP, Defendant. 
CASE NO.: 1:15–cv–01631 
JUDGE: Randolph D. Moss 
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